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Notice of Exemption

To: From:

Office of Planning and Research Department of Fish and Wildlife
For U.S. Mail: 1701 Nimbus Road

P.O. Box 3044 Rancho Cordova, CA 95670

Sacramento, CA 95812-3044

Street Address:
1400 Tenth Street
Sacramento, CA 95814

Project Title: Nguyen Boat Dock (Streambed Alteration Agreement EPIMS Notification No. SAC-42156-
R2)

Project Location: The project is located on the Sacramento River, in the County of Sacramento, State of
California; Latitude 38.67900, Longitude -121.63000 (WGS 84 datum, decimal degrees) 6075 Garden
Highway, Sacramento, CA 95837; Assessor’s Parcel Number 201-0280-066-0000.

Project Description: The California Department of Fish and Wildlife (CDFW) has executed Streambed
Alteration Agreement EPIMS Notification No. SAC-42156-R2, pursuant to Section 1602 of the Fish and
Game Code to the project Applicant, Waye Nguyen.

The project is limited to the installation of a 42-foot long by 26-foot wide U-shaped floating dock. The
floating dock will be accessed by a new 70-foot long by 4-foot wide steel gangway anchored by a 20-foot
long by 10-foot wide and 5-inch deep reinforced concrete foundation. The concrete foundation will be
secured by an approximately 7.5-foot deep reinforced concrete footing on one end and an approximately 5-
foot deep footing on the other. The dock and gangway will be manufactured offsite and delivered to the
project site. A floating barge with crane will place the dock and gangway into position. Minor impacts to
existing non-native vegetation are anticipated for the installation of the concrete pad, however no native
trees and shrubs will be removed.

Public Agency Approving Project: CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF FISH AND WILDLIFE

Person or Public Agency Carrying out Project: Waye Nguyen

Exempt Status:
Categorical Exemption. Type — Class (3 & 4); California Code of Regulations, title 14, sections

(15303-15304)

Reasons why project is exempt: Class 3 because the project consists of construction of new small
facilities and structures. Class 4 because the project is a minor alteration to the Sacramento River and does
not involve the removal of healthy, mature, or scenic trees.

CDFW ContactDPerson: Ben Huffer, Environmental Scientist, (916) 216-6253
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'I\zuu?oc Swm
Signature: 1ABC45303752499... Date: 3/28/2024
Tanya Sheya, Environmental Program Manager
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